
Streator Elementary School District #44 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 18, 2025 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 

TO:​ ​ Members of the Board of Education 

 

FROM:​​ Jeffrey Alstadt, Superintendent 

 

SUBJECT:​ Approval of Worker’s Compensation Renewal 

 

PROPOSED ACTION: That the Board Approve the Worker’s Compensation Renewal as 

presented.  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The Illinois Workers' Compensation Act (820 ILCS 305/) is a 

state law that mandates all public and private employers provide insurance coverage for 

employees who may be injured or become ill as a result of their job. This "no-fault" insurance 

covers medical expenses, disability benefits, and lost wages. 

This policy is a primary fiduciary responsibility of the Board, as it protects both our staff and the 

district from significant financial and legal liability. The district is a member of the Illinois Public 

Risk Fund (IPRF), a self-insured pool for public entities in Illinois, which provides our coverage. 

 


